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Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

Fwd: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018

manjula bk <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 1:41 AM
To: Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr.Rekha Sethi <rekha.sethi@)jaincollege ac.in>

Date: Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 10:38 AM

Subject: Fwd: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018
To: <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Monika Jain <monika@globaltriumphfoundation.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 3:36 PM

Subject: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018

To:

Greetings

Congratulations!

We are proud and pleased to inform you that you are shortlisted for GTF Women's Excellence
Summit & Awards - 2018,Bangalore on 29th September,2018.

Event Schedule :

« Panel Discussion
« Speaker
« Award Ceremony

Global Triumph Foundation, a leading global analytical company providing ratings, research and insight
driven Market Research Company. We are also the
foremost provider of high-end research to the world's largest leading industry.

Key benefits to the winners :

Invitation for 2 senior officials / guests of the winning organizations to attend the award ceremony
with Lunch and Tea.

Interview of the awardees will be taken by the media personnel and our executives present at the
award function venue; the same shall be uploaded over the internet.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ddcdbf9007 &view=Ig&permmsgid=msg-f%3A 1627788547 1085694 34 &ser=1 1/2



3/12/2019 Gmail - Fwd: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018

. Opportunity for the Official Representative or the Chief Executive of the winning organization to
receive the Award certificate from the celebrity Chief Guest in front of the media and other
winners

- Press Releases and Media Coverage in thousands of internet sites and links including Facebook,
YouTube and other social networking sites.

All the photographs, award images, logos, chief guest’s speech, media coverage to be sent by
mail/link.

Display of all images and videos on the Facebook page and website of the company .
Certificate of Excellence and a Trophy by the distinguished guests at the function.

Use of the Award’s image and Prime Time trademark / logo on your website, business cards,
brochures, official communications and other promotional collateral.

Reach out to prospective society with renewed confidence by leveraging on the immense marketing
and PR value of the award.

The winner will be on a new high, a fast-track route to recognition of their unflinching commitment
towards business excellence an extensive PR campaign in web, print and TV.

They will enjoy publicity that will establish their reputation as a proven provider of exemplary levels
of services.

The certificate and the photographs displayed at your premises will be the testimony to your
commitment towards your society.

The Awardees get an opportunity to attend the gala ceremony.

Networking with top notch industry professionals and personalities on the event.

Please note that all winners have the option to attend the awards ceremony and use the award
ceremony pictures and logos in their advertising campaigns and official stationery and website

etc.

Note:Categories will be decided by our jury team .

Thanks & Regards

Monika Jain

CEO

Global Triumph Foundation
9692700001

Regards,
Dr.Rekha Sethi
Principal
SBMJC, KGF
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